
December 12, 2017 
UPGRADES TO HVAC CONTROL SYSTEM PROJECT (BID # 17-51) 
 
Response to RFI 

Q1. Due to space constraints in certain locations, can the existing Control Panels be repurposed to                                                   
house the new controller? This will also alleviate the need for 120-v circuit to be run. 

A. Refer to Addendum#1 Item#5 

 

Q2. Who will be installing the cable and path, for the new IP drops needed throughout the project. 

A.    Refer to Addendum #1, Item # 2 

 

Q3. For access to buildings, day shift or night shift?  Will there be access key or escorting will be 
provided? 

A.   The work will need to be performed during normal hours, no night shifts are required, access will be 
provided, for work within PD facility live scan of all workers is required prior to start of the project. 

 

Q4. Will the City of Beverly Hills be purchasing and providing the new PCs and Monitors, for all 
aspects, inclusive of the remote PCs? 

A.  Yes. 

 

Q5. Will the City of Beverly Hills be providing the IOS Tablets? If not, how many will be required?  

A.  IOS tablets will be owner furnished. 

 

Q6. There are Several Control panels with old Pneumatic Controls, working or not. Will these old 
panels need to be removed and cleaned? 

A. Refer to Addendum #1, Item #6 

 

Q7. The Wilshire Fountain is not currently communicating to any network. Will communication to 
front End be required? 

A.  Communication to Wilshire Fountain will be wireless 

 


